FGP LIMITED

Corporate Identification Number: L26100MH1962PLC012406
Registered Office - 9- Wallace Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001
Tel Nos.: +91-22-2207 0273/ 2201 5269

Website: www.fgpltd.in; Email: investors@fgpltd.in

September 18, 2024
BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai — 400 001

Security Code: 500142

Sub:Submission of Information regarding Loss of share certificate(s) under
Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed herewith an intimation regarding loss of share certificate as
received by us from Bigshare Services Private Limited, the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents of the Company on September 16, 2024, being submitted to you
pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Kindly take the above information in your records.
Thanking you

Yours faithfully,
For FGP Limited

N”NAL Digitally signed by

MINAL GIRISH

GIRISH KOTHARI
Date: 2024.09.18

KOTHARI 152939 +0530

Minal Kothari
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Encl: As stated above


http://www.fgpltd.in/

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com

investors@fgpltd.in; companysecretary@fgpltd.in

sonal@bigshareonline.com; bss.transactions@bigshareonline.com; lawoo@bigshareonline.com;

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com

Loss Of Share Certificate(s) Intimation Received On : 20240916 FGP LIMITED Folio no: C00896

16 September 2024 19:05:54
707534.pdf

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is
required to submit information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the

stock exchange within two days of its getting information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only

through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on listing.bseindia.com for BSE and not via hard copy

submission.

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the

Company by shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines

prescribed.
Client Name Cﬁ:' Dli:s:;r':o DiStT'ONO' F'\Tcl)ilo Quantity Name J1H J2H
LII\F/I?I!IDED 48818 5137785 5137794 | C00896 10 sgs’\l(-)rglz':\
Lll\ljlf';I'FI;D 48819 5137795 5137804 | C00896 10 [?EYS’\gLTlZAA
LIICI?I’FI;D 48820 5137805 5137814 | C00896 10 ggggﬂlz':
LIl\leIC';I'FI)ED 48821 5137815 5137824 | C00896 10 l;:EYSr\jC-)rglzp,;
LII\SI?I’PED 48822 5137825 5137825 | C00896 1 gg gj gSlz':
LIICIEI'PED 48823 5137826 5137826 | C00896 1 DCEYSI\I(-)I—Slz':

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.

Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
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